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MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence

THROUGH: Douglas MacEachin
Director of Soviet Analysis

FROM: | - - STAT
Chief, Policy Analysis Division

SUBJECT: Request to. Attend/Participate in Conference

1. Name and Social Security No. of Attendee:

STAT
2. Conference Date: Thursday, 28 June'1984
" Conference Title: “From Brezhnev to Chernenko: The
Experiences of an American Correspondent in Moscow"
Location: Washington, D.C.
Sponsor: Face-To-Face (Carnegie Endowment for International
Peace and American Foreign Service Association)
Member: No ’
Extent of Participation: Attend only
Agency Affiliation Disclosed: Yes
Registration Fee: No .
‘3. Purpose of Attending: To exchange views with academicians
and government specialists on matters of concern to the
Office of Soviet Analysis and the Policy Analysis Division
4., Clearance: Not necessary
STAT
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SUBJECT: Request to Attend/Participate in Conference

I have reviewed the attached request and approve it.

o~

STAT
27 JUN 1984
Directdr of Sovietl AnalysTs Date
STAT
28 JUN 1984
Associate Beputy Director . Date

for Intelligence
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